OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO L
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC ;o
87410 Q
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

September 16, 1977

Mr. E. Alex Phillips
Nanco, Inc.

611 Philtower Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Re: Nanco, inc.
Federal 15 #1, H-15-2IN-1W

ederal 31 #1, C-31-2IN-1W
//,f”’—‘gandoval County o
| Dear Mr. Phillips:
Names are required for all oil or gas wells in New Mexico.
| have selected the names captioned above for simplicity.

We need form C-102 in duplicate for each of these wells. The location
need not be certified by the surveyor since you have filed & certified

location,

Approval of the well's non-standard location for each of these must be
obtained prior to the production of petroleum products.

|f there are questions, please contact us.
Yours very truly,
e
/ L - P
A. R. Réndrick
SuperViSO(: District #3

ARK:mc



